JULY 25, 1983

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session July 25, 1983 at 10:00 A. M. in the Commissioners Courtroom, Hunt County Courthouse, Greenville, Texas with all members present and Judge J. W. Bill Green presiding.

Invocation was given by Judge Green.

Minutes of the July 11, 1983 Regular Meeting were approved as read.

1948 Jay Caudle discussed the Due Process Procedures Resolution for the Health Office. On the motion by Roy Holder, second by Mike Crowell the Court unanimously approved the Resolution for the Health Office only. The Court unanimously approved two Right of Way Easements for Gulf States United Telephone Co. in 1919 Precinct 4, on the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Roy Holder. 1959 The Plat on Deer Creek Sub-division by Loyd Fraser is to be brought back to Court after Mr. Grimes

has inspected the Sub-division. This was unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon. 1951 A Right of Way Easement was unanimously approved for Continental Telephone Company in Precinct One on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes.

1952 Nominations for the C.T.D.P. Region Review Committee for North Central Texas Council of Government will be tabled till the next Regular Court meeting. This was unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon.

1953. There was a discussion on Retirement Supplemental Death Benefits. On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell the Court will study this during the 1983-1984 Budget. All voted aye.

1954 The Records Standards Program was turned down unanimously on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Johnnie Lyon. 1955 Replacement of Board Members for the Hunt County Child Welfare Board will be discussed by the Court and Margie Moore. All voted age on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon.

ASP Bids were awarded for the floor covering on the Criminal Justice Center. Reiser & Associates for the Carpet, and Needham Tile Co. for the Tile and Base. Needham Co. will be paid upon completion of work. This was approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Mike Crowell, All voted aye.

1951 On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Roy Holder, the Court unanimously approved to use the regular Gray on the Mortar color.

1958 There was a discussion of a change order on glass for the Criminal Justice Center. On the motion by

Roy Holder, second by Johnnie Lyon the Court unanimously approved to leave glass as is.

On the motion by Mike Crowell second by Roy Holder, the Court approved an Application for Variance from the State. Freeze Co. is to deduct \$1200.00 from thier bill, for less 6 bunks. Crowell and Holder voted aye, and Lyon and Grimes opposed. Judge Green cast his vote of aye and motion carried.

The Preliminary Plat of Elm Creek Trail was unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, 960 second by Mike Crowell.

Accounts payable for July were unanimously approved on the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Holder. 1961 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell the Court unanimously approved Charles Turner Tax Assessor-Collector permission to hire one employee for two weeks early for training.

1963 There was a payroll change in Precinct 2, to remove Bobby Davenport effective August 15, 83, and add Vernon Pearce as Road hand effective August 1, 83. This was unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes second by Johnnie Lyon.

Court adjourned:

Minutes approved this the day of August 1983.

County Judges Hunt County, Texas

Attest: Mrs Bloom Johnson winty Clerk, Hunt County, Texas

---000----